
UID Username

What is your question? Please 
include as much detail as possible to 
provide a response. You may use up 

to 500 characters.

Email (optional)

What section of 
the RFP does 
your question 

relate to?

Page # of RFP Response

Can an applicant propose 
more than $25,000?

Section 2 
General 
Terms of 
Solicitation

6

Yes an applicant can propose an 
award above the solicitation 
maximum award of $25,000 
within the written cost proposal. 

Can the contract period be 
adjusted? 

Section 2 
Terms of 
Services

6
Yes an applicant can propose an 
alternative contract period within 
the project plan. 

What is the amount you are 
actually planning to expend 
on it? Will it still be due by 
end if the year? 

Page 6 of the RFP has been 
amended so applicants can 
propose an award amount within 
the cost proprosal that supports 
their project plan. Additionally, 
an applicant can propose an 
alternative contract period within 
the project plan. Both the project 
plan and the cost proprosal 
should support the request.
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